

# Violet Tcherkin Sorensen

Phone: 786-246-4427 • E-Mail: [storyteller@sdprod.biz](mailto:storyteller@sdprod.biz)

Demo Reel: [www.vimeo.com/violettcherkin](http://www.vimeo.com/violettcherkin)



## Objective

---

I am a 5 year freelance editor who has been in the entertainment business since the age of 5, who is seeking employment with a company that can utilize my extensive production knowledge and expertise from different facets in the industry. I am hard working, reliable and creative, who gets the job done; a quick learner with exceptional communication and organizational skills and especially strong attention to detail, and problem solving; able to multitask while remaining professional and courteous in fast-paced dynamic environments; out of the box thinker, with a diverse international background; speaks five languages. I am a team player who will be a great asset to your production team.

## Experience

---

**Editor/Producer/Writer/Artistic Director - SD Productions, Miami, FL** **2005 - Present**

Independent film, Documentaries, Corporate; in charge of full productions from concept development, script writing, casting, location scouting, research, transcripts, production book, production, directing, coaching actors/talent, and post. **Clients include:** "The Sunshine Tales", Karen Kane, ATA Schools, Indie films, Documentaries: "Alzheimer's- The other side" (in development) Most recent films: "Shadows of Time", an American/European 35mm film collaboration with second DP unit for Oscar Winning Motion Picture, "The Pianist" and Producer of "No Man's Land" Oscar Winning Foreign Film, 2000.

**Assistant Creative Editor – UNIVISION/HBO/Fusion Latin America, Miami, FL** **2016 - 2016**

Tasks include but not limited to ingesting, research, preparing rough cuts, collaboration with producers, multi camera editing, story creation, Editing BRoll, Interstitials, Stock Footage Selections, EDLs (OUTPOST CHANNEL-10 Episodes- Season 1)

**Editor - DISCOVERY Latin America, Miami, FL** **2014 - 2015**

Editing of Promos, CTC, Spanish and Portuguese. Tasks include, but not limited to, editorial and finish (Color Correction, graphic compositing, audio, AVID and AE), Media Management.

**Clients Include:** Discovery Familia, Animal Planet, Discovery Kids

**Editor - Rave Productions, Miami, FL** **2011 - 2014**

Editing of Film, Promos, Corporate Videos in both English, Spanish and Portuguese. Tasks include, but not limited to, editorial and finish (Color Correction and Sapphire), graphic compositing (AVID and AE), Media Management.

**Clients Include:** Documentary Film "SPECTRUM OF HOPE" (IDMB credit), Telemundo Networks, Discovery Latin America (Biometrics, Target, All State, Gain); Good Neighbor Pharmacy, Hyatt, Macy's, Abbott

## Education

---

ACCREDITED CHUBBUCK TECHNIQUE COACH - 2019

NWSA- UF, Miami- Florida, BFA - Graduated *Suma Cum Laude* on full school scholarship by merit.

MDCC - Film production 2006/7

## Skills

AVID Media Composer, Sapphire Effects, Final Cut; Working knowledge in Adobe AE and PS; Microsoft Word, Excel. Speak 5 languages (English, Spanish, Italian, Norwegian, Bulgarian)

Additional Skills: Acting Coach, Professional Actor, Director, Writer, Exceptional Story Telling Skills, Dancer, Singer, Choreographer, Set Design, Certified Makeup Artist, Costumes, Sewing, Knitting, Show Dog Handler.

**Referrals:** Available upon request